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17/12/2019.

The Department Of Planning and Infrastructure
Alpine Resorts Team NSW
Att: Daniel James

Dear Daniel,

I have verbally engaged by phone conversation earlier today Colin Reid of Douglas
Partners P/L in the ACT to carry out Geotech works/testing onsite early in the new
year at Bernti’s Mountain Inn. The Geotech Engineers will provide a report in
accordance with the Departments Planning Policy for the DA Submission being
lodged at your office this afternoon for additions and alterations at 4 Mowamba place
in Thredbo Alpine Village..

For any further information please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Yours faithfully,

Lloyd Williams (Director)

“This is a payment claim made under the Building and Construction Industry Security of Payment Act 1999 NSW”»



